

Alan Scheer

1120 E. 10th Ave. #12
alanscheer@hotmail.com

Denver, CO 80218
(303) 885-5136

I am an architectural professional with five years experience at a firm and as a contractor. I am skilled with the use and implementation of BIM software (Revit), and am known for my attention to detail, ability to adhere to project objectives and schedules, and effective collaboration with colleagues.

Experience

4240 Architecture, Inc. Contractor, later hired as Junior Designer 2005, 2010

- Created Revit models from SD through CD phases for a Town of Vail transportation center and a Colorado State University student residence renovation.
- Collaborated in building design by constructing physical and virtual study and presentation models.

Alloy Enterprise Architectural Contractor 2009-2010

- Integrated Revit standards at Semple Brown Design and Demmon Design Studios
- Enabled projects to meet CD deadlines.
- Constructed Revit models from third party CDs for use in BIM data analysis and collision testing in Navisworks.

Craine Frahm Architects Job Captain 2006-2009

- Developed architectural design work from concept through construction documents.
- Managed employees on mixed-use and high end single and multi family residential projects.
- Responsible for coordination with outside systems and design consultants.
- Researched and ensured proper implementation of building codes.
- Design exploration through study and presentation models.

US Park Service Architectural Intern 2004

- Surveyed historic American and Native American structures using photogrammetry and computer modeling and drafting of HABS documentation.

Archetype 3d Images Supervisor 1998-2002

- Supervised employees, management of projects, coordination with clients, design and construction of high end architectural and industrial scale models.

Skills

- Software: Revit 2011 and previous releases, Autocad, Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop, Microsoft Office Suite, Sketch-up

Education

Master of Architecture University of Colorado at Denver 2005

Historic Preservation Seminar: Paper on Red Rocks Amphitheater renovation
Furniture Design

Certification and Awards

Historic Preservation Certificate, University of Colorado at Denver
Honorable Mention for Artistic Craftsmanship 2005 AIAS Awards Gala

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology Fort Lewis College, Durango, CO 1997

Focus in Archeology, Minor in History, Graduate Magna Cum Laude

Registration/Affiliation

AIA Associate Member (Denver Chapter), Seeking architecture license in Colorado

Community Involvement

Architecture for Humanity, Habitat for Humanity, Wilderness Reclamation Volunteers